
 

 

 

 

     

 

BOROUGH OF SOUTH PLAINFIELD 

2480 Plainfield Avenue 

South Plainfield, New Jersey 

908-226-7606 

aantonides@southplainfieldnj.com 

        

TO:                The Observer  

            Tap    

                                   

FROM:         Amy Antonides, Municipal Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:    Legal Notice   

 

 

NOTICE:  

A hybrid special meeting of the South Plainfield Mayor and Council has been scheduled for 

Monday, July 25, 2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building located at 2480 

Plainfield Avenue, South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080.  The purpose of the meeting is to  

1) adopt an ordinance authorizing compensation for seasonal special law enforcement officers, 2) 

introduce an ordinance for capital improvements to Willow Park and the Municipal Complex 3) 

to authorize an executive session pertaining to affordable housing, 4) to promote a Seargent for 

the Police Department, and 5) to authorize the payment of bills. Action may be taken.  

 

 

Amy Antonides, RMC/CMC/CMR 

Municipal Clerk 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


